#### **Federal Government Resources**

National Institute for Literacy

 www.nifl.gov/

 National Institute for Literacy, Literacy Information and Research

Federal Offices and Agencies
 <u>www.gedprepinfo.com</u>
 Office of the Federal Register, the Official Daily
 Publication for Rules, Proposed Rules, and Notices of Federal Agencies and Organizations

 Reading Report Card <u>http://nationsreportcard.gov/reading\_2007/r0005.asp</u>

Reading Report Card, Reading Scores for Public School Students in a Particular State or Jurisdiction

Sources for grants

 www.grants.gov

 Source to Find and Apply for Federal Government
 Grants

U.S. Census Bureau
 https://ask.census.gov/cgi bin/askcensus.cfg/php/enduser/std\_alp.php

 U.S. Census Bureau, Question and Answer Center

- U.S. Census Bureau data
   <a href="http://ftp2.census.gov/geo/maps/puma/puma2k/va\_p">http://ftp2.census.gov/geo/maps/puma/puma2k/va\_p</a>

   uma5.pdf
   U.S. Census Bureau, 2000 Super-Public Use Microdata

   Areas
- U.S. Census Bureau Facts
   <a href="http://factfinder.census.gov/">http://factfinder.census.gov/</a>
   U.S. Census Bureau, Virginia Fact Sheet
- U.S. Department of Education <u>www.ed.gov/index.jhtml</u>
   U.S. Department of Education
- U.S. Health and Human Services
   <a href="http://aspe.hhs.gov/\_/index.cfm">http://aspe.hhs.gov/\_/index.cfm</a>

   U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
- United States Department Health and Human Services
   http://aspe.hhs.gov/cfda/ia6.htm
   United States Department of Health and Human
   Services: Developing and Writing Grant Proposals

- U.S. Health and Human National Resource Center <a href="http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ocs/ccf/the-nrc/in-dex.html">http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ocs/ccf/the-nrc/in-dex.html</a>
  - U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, National Resource Center
- U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development <u>www.hud.gov/library/index.cfm</u>
   U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development,
   Online Library
- U.S. Department of Labor
   <a href="http://www.dol.gov/cfbci/">http://www.dol.gov/cfbci/</a>
   U.S. Department of Labor, Center for Faith-Based and Community Initiatives
- White House Community Initiatives
   <a href="http://www.whitehouse.gov/government/fbci/">http://www.whitehouse.gov/government/fbci/</a>
   White House Faith-Based and Community Initiatives

### **Virginia State Government Resources**

- Virginia Department of Education <u>http://www.doe.virginia.gov/</u>
   Virginia Department of Education
- Neighborhood Assistance Program <u>http://www.dss.virginia.gov/community/nap/</u>

Virginia Department of Social Services, Neighborhood Assistance Program (NAP)

# **Hampton Roads Public Schools**

- Chesapeake Public Schools <u>www.cps.k12.va.us/</u>
   Chesapeake Public Schools
- Hampton Public Schools
   www.sbo.hampton.k12.va.us/

   Hampton Public Schools
- Newport News Public Schools
   http://sbo.nn.k12.va.us/

   Newport News Public Schools
- Norfolk Public Schools
   http://ww2.nps.k12.va.us

   Norfolk Public Schools
- Portsmouth Public Schools <a href="http://pps.k12.va.us/">http://pps.k12.va.us/</a>
   <a href="pseudo-color: blue;">Portsmouth Public Schools</a>
- Suffolk Public Schools <u>www.spsk12.net/</u> Suffolk Public Schools

 Virginia Beach Public Schools <u>www.vbschools.com</u>
 Virginia Beach Public Schools

# **Academic Resources for Nonprofit Organizations**

Center for Disadvantaged Students
 <a href="http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/At-Risk/cds1rp03.html">http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/At-Risk/cds1rp03.html</a>
 <a href="https://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/At-Risk/cds1rp03.html">http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/At-Risk/cds1rp03.html</a>
 <a href="https://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/At-Risk/cds1rp03.html">https://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/At-Risk/cds1rp03.html</a>
 <a href="https://www.ed.gov/offices/OE

 Education Resources Information Center <u>www.eric.ed.gov/</u>
 Education Resources Information Center

#### **Research Related to Nonprofit Organizations**

- Philanthropy
   <u>http://philanthropy.com</u>

   The Chronicle of Philanthropy
- The Foundation Center
   <a href="http://foundationcenter.org/pnd/">http://foundationcenter.org/pnd/</a>
   The Foundation Center

- Fund\$Raiser Cyberzine <u>www.fundsraiser.com/</u> Fund\$Raiser Cyberzine
- National Education AssociationGED Resources <u>www.nea.org/index.html</u>
   National Education Association
- Tax Exempt & NonProfit Organization <u>www.taxexemptworld.com/</u>
   National Listing of Tax Exempt & NonProfit Organization
- Philanthropic Resources
   <u>www.givinginstitute.org/gusa/resources.cfm</u>

   Philanthropic Resources
- Pilot Online.com
   <a href="http://hamptonroads.com/tags/databases">http://hamptonroads.com/tags/databases</a>
   Database Archive High School Graduation Rates in Virginia School Violence Hampton Roads Schools, Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) under the Federal No Child Left Behind Act How U.S. City, County Populations Have Changed
- Stanford Social Innovation Review
   <u>www.ssireview.org/</u>

   Stanford Social Innovation Review, Strategies, Tools,

and Ideas for Nonprofits, Foundations, and Socially Responsible Businesses

Virginia Service
 www.vaservice.org/go/training/resource\_category/C16
 7/

Virginia Service: Resources for Faith-Based Organizations

- Urban Institute
   www.urban.org/nonprofits/index.cfm
   Urban Institute, Nonpartisan Economic and Social Policy Research
- Learning to Give, Nonprofit Research <u>www.learningtogive.org/resources/</u>
   Learning to Give, Nonprofit Research
- Free Management Library

   www.managementhelp.org/boards/boards.htm#anchor
   4669

   Free Management Library, Articles about Nonprofit

   Board of Directors
- Idealist.org

   www.idealist.org/

   Various Online Resources for Nonprofit Organizations

## **Literacy Statistics**

#### Education World

http://www.educationworld.com/a curr/curr029.shtml

Education World : Whole Language and Phonics: Can They Work Together?

# Innovations Report

www.innovationsreport.com/html/reports/studies/report-88151.html Innovations Report, Phonics: Whole-Word, and Whole-

Language Processes Add Up to Determine Reading Speed

# Science Daily

www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2008/05/08051219112 6.htm

dScienceDaily: Children Better Prepared For School If Their Parents Read Aloud To Them

#### Teach a Child to Read

www.succeedtoread.com/phonics.html

Teach a Child to Read: Phonics vs. Whole Language

## Family Education

http://school.familyeducation.com/phonics/educational-research/38842.html

Family Education: Teaching Reading: Phonics or Whole Language?

IES

http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2008/preschool3/tables/table \_4.asp

IES, National Center for Education Statistics

- Literacy and Economic Development

   www.thomasjeffersoninst.org/pdf/articles/2006\_Economic\_Forecast.pdf

   Literacy and Economic Development
- National Institute for Literacy
   <a href="http://novel.nifl.gov/nifl/facts/facts.htm">http://novel.nifl.gov/nifl/facts/facts.htm</a>
   National Institute for Literacy, Facts and Statistics
- National Research for Literacy <u>www.nifl.gov/nifl/facts/facts.html</u>
   National Research for Literacy
- The Schott Foundation
   <a href="http://www.blackboysreport.org/">http://www.blackboysreport.org/</a>
   The Schott Foundation for Public Education so webbased 50 State Report on Public Education and Black Males

- Virginia Education Statistics
   <u>www.doe.virginia.gov/VDOE/Publications/</u>

   Virginia Education Statistics
- GED Prep Info

   www.gedprepinfo.com/

   Information About the General Education Development
   (GED) Test
- Reach Higher, America: Overcoming Crisis in the U.S. Workforce
   www.nationalcommissiononadultliteracy.org/report.ht
   ml
   Final 2008 Report on Adult Literacy in the U.S.
   Published by the National Commission on Adult Literacy

## **Nonprofit IT Resources**

- Website Hosting
   <a href="http://www.google.com/nonprofits/">http://www.google.com/nonprofits/</a>
   Google's Online Resources for Nonprofit Organizations
- Google Online Resources
   <u>www.givinginstitute.org/gusa/resources.cfm</u>
   description

Techsoup
 www.techsoup.org

 Techsoup, Nonprofit IT Resources

Online Donations
 <u>www.affinityresources.com/pgs/awz55Online2.shtml</u>

 Affinity Resources, Online Donation Software
 Comparison Article

#### Volunteer Resources

Volunteer Hampton Roads

 www.volunteerhr.org/

 Volunteer Hampton Roads, Resources for Nonprofit

 Organizations in the Hampton Roads Area

Volunteer Match
 <u>www.volunteermatch.org/</u>

 Volunteer Match

Virginia Service
 <u>www.vaservice.org/go/training/resource\_category/C16</u>

Virginia Service: Volunteer Opportunities

Idealist.org

 www.idealist.org/if/as/uvol

 Find Volunteers and Nonprofit Organizations in the U.S. and Worldwide

Christianvolunteering
 www.christianvolunteering.org/

#### **Grant Resources**

- Grants Alerts
   <u>http://grantsalert.com/</u>

   Grants Alert
- Federal Domestic Assistance
   www.cfda.gov/

   The online Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance
- Teacher Tap <u>www.eduscapes.com/tap/topic94.htm Teacher Trap</u>
- Local Funding Sources
   <a href="http://www.tgci.com/funding.shtml">http://www.tgci.com/funding.shtml</a>
   The Grantsmanship Center, List of Local Funding Sources

#### **Local Foundations**

Bank of America
 <u>www.bankofamerica.com/foundation/index.cfm?templ</u>
 <u>ate=fd\_grantprograms</u>

 Bank of America

Dominion Foundation
 <u>www.dom.com/about/community/foundation/guidelines.jsp</u>

 Dominion Foundation

 Farm Fresh
 <u>www.farmfreshsupermarkets.com/siteLiteWeb/content</u>
 <u>/Farmfresh/inthecommunity.jsp</u>
 The Farm Fresh Foundation

Food Lion
 <a href="http://charitablefoundation.foodlion.org/">http://charitablefoundation.foodlion.org/</a>
 Food Lion

The Genworth Foundation
 www.genworth.com

 The Genworth Foundation (Richmond, VA)

 The Norfolk Foundation <u>www.norfolkfoundation.org/</u>

 The Norfolk Foundation

 The Portsmouth Foundation <u>http://thepcf.org/web/news.php</u>

 The Portsmouth Foundation

Verizon
 http://foundation.verizon.com/grant/application.shtml

Verizon Foundation (Offers grants and volunteers for literacy programs)

#### **National Foundations**

- American Association of School Librarians
   <u>www.ala.org/ala/mgrps/divs/aasl/aaslawards/innovati</u>
   <u>vereadinggrant/aaslreading.cfm</u>
   American Association of School Librarians
- The Annenberg Foundation <u>www.annenbergfoundation.org/</u>
   The Annenberg Foundation
- Bank of America
   <u>www.bankofamerica.com/foundation/index.cfm?templ</u>
   <u>ate=fd\_grantprograms</u>
   Bank of America
- Bank of America, List of Foundations
   https://www.bankofamerica.com/philanthropic/index.
   action
   Bank of America, List of Foundations
- Fourssquare Foundation
   <u>www.foursquarefoundation.net</u>

   Foursquare Foundatio

Hitachi Foundation

 www.hitachifoundation.org/grants/guidelines/index.ht
 ml
 Hitachi Foundation

 The Kresge Foundation <u>http://www.kresge.org/</u>
 The Kresge Foundation

 The McKenzie Foundation, Inc. <u>www.mckenziefoundation.us/index.php</u>
 The McKenzie Foundation, Inc.

The Parker Foundation

 www.parkerfoundation.org/index.php

 The Parker Foundation is a private, evangelical

 Christian foundation founded in 1995 in Richmond,
 Virginia.

 The Raskob Foundation for Catholic Activities <u>www.rfca.org/</u>
 The Raskob Foundation for Catholic Activities

Symantec
 www.symantec.com/content/en/us/about/media/Gran
 t-Guidelines Symantec-Foundation.pdf
 Symantec Foundation

Tiger Woods Foundation

 www.tigerwoodsfoundation.org/grant requirements.p
 hp
 Tiger Woods Foundation

Wachovia

www.wachovia.com/inside/page/0,,139 414 430 432, 00.html

The Wachovia Foundation

#### **U.S. Regional Foundations**

- BridgeBuilders Foundation

   www.bridgebuildersfoundation.org

   The BridgeBuilders Foundation (Western Pennsylvania)
- Dominion

   www.dom.com/about/community/foundation/guidelin
   es.jsp

   Dominion Foundation (Various States)
- Dreyer's <u>www.dreyersinc.com/dreyersfoundation/index.asp</u>
   Dreyer's Foundation (Oakland, CA)
- Food Lion
   <a href="http://charitablefoundation.foodlion.org/">http://charitablefoundation.foodlion.org/</a>
   Food Lion (Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky,

Maryland, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, South Carolina, Tennessee, Virginia, and West Virginia)

# Genworth Foundation <u>www.genworth.com</u> The Genworth Foundation (Various States)

# International Paper <u>www.internationalpaper.com/Our%20Company/IP%2</u> <u>OGiving/A\_IP%20Foundation/Application\_Guidelines.</u> <u>html</u> International Paper

Toyota Foundation
 <u>www.toyota.com/about/our\_commitment/philanthrop</u>
 <u>y/guidelines/index.html</u>
 The Toyota Foundation (California, Indiana, Kentucky, Michigan, New York and West Virginia)

Verizon
 <a href="http://foundation.verizon.com/grant/application.shtml">http://foundation.verizon.com/grant/application.shtml</a>

Verizon Foundation (Offers grants and volunteers for literacy programs)